Date: July 23, 2008

Northwest EMC, Inc.

22975 NW Evergreen Parkway, #400
Hillsboro, OR 97124

USA

Request for Confidentiality

Company Name: Nike Inc. Aary N
FCC ID: QYUFLS520 &
FCC Part 15 Certification

Dear Sir or Madame,

In accordance with 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47, Nike Inc. hereby requests conﬁdentlahty of the
following documents;

> Block Diagrams

> Schematic diagrams

» Operational Description
> Internal photos

Confidentiality for the internal photos is requested due to the fact that the product utilizes specialized
screws that are not generally available to the public. Any attempt to remove these would damage the
screw heads thereby making access to the circuitry impossible.

These documents contain detailed system and equipment description and related information about the
product which Nike Inc. considers to be proprietary, confidential and a custom design and otherwise
would not release to the general public. Since the design is a basis from which future technological
products will evolve, Nike Inc. considers that this information would be of benefit to its competitors
and that the disclosure of the information in these documents would give competitors an unfair
advantage in the market.

Sincer%/ ;
Signature: %

Name: John-Paul Robinson
Title: Compliance Manager

Company:  Nike Inc.
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